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From: Buckberg, Perry
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 8:51 AM
To: 'Regina Borsh (Generation - 6)'
Cc: Patel, Chandu; 'Joseph Hegner (Generation - 6)'; 'John Waddill (Generation - 6)'; 'Ross G 

Millikan (Generation - 6)'; 'Campbell Patricia L (GE Power & Water)'; 'Schumitsch, Walter (GE 
Power & Water)'; 'Kemp, Douglas'; 'Baker, Richard'; 'Mark Loeffler'

Subject: RE: Request for Seismic Meeting on June 19

Gina, 
 
I will let you know either way.  
Please understand that the meeting notice may be issued today - prior to our internal meeting.   
 
Thanks, 

Perry Buckberg 
Senior Project Manager 

phone: (301)415-1383 
fax:      (301)415-6406  
perry.buckberg@nrc.gov 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of New Reactors 
Mail Stop   T-06D38M 
Washington, DC, 20555-0001 
 

From: Regina Borsh (Generation - 6) [mailto:regina.borsh@dom.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 8:38 AM 
To: Buckberg, Perry 
Cc: Patel, Chandu; Joseph Hegner (Generation - 6); John Waddill (Generation - 6); Ross G Millikan (Generation - 6); 
Campbell Patricia L (GE Power & Water); Schumitsch, Walter (GE Power & Water); Kemp, Douglas; Baker, Richard; Mark 
Loeffler 
Subject: RE: Request for Seismic Meeting on June 19 
 
Thanks, Perry. Would you please let us know the results of your meeting either way, so that we can confirm travel 
plans? 
 
Gina 
 
 

From: Buckberg, Perry [mailto:Perry.Buckberg@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 8:26 AM 
To: Regina Borsh (Generation - 6) 
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
 
The staff will meet internally today to discuss the seismic review and your meeting request.   
I started to take care of some of the logistics for a follow-up public meeting on June 19, 2014…. So please plan on that 
date for now. I will let you know if today’s internal meeting results in a change to that plan. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 6:10 PM 
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
Subject: Request for Seismic Meeting on June 19 
 
Hi Perry, 
 
As we discussed in our meeting on May 22, Dominion would like to have another face-to-face seismic meeting with the 
NRC.  We propose that the meeting be scheduled for a full day on Thursday, June 19. The purpose of the meeting is to 
discuss the following: 
 

1. Draft RAIs that were not discussed on May 22 
2. Changes to, or additional information regarding, proposed responses to the draft RAIs that were discussed on 

May 22, based on feedback from the NRC during the meeting 
3. Results of sensitivity studies that have been conducted 
4. Results of Modified Subtraction Method Benchmarking study 
5. Proposed dates for responding to RAIs 
6. General plans for addressing NRC issues and completing NRC review 

 
Would you please confirm this request, and let me know if the staff would like to cover any other topics? 
 
Regards, 
 
Gina Borsh 
Dominion North Anna Unit 3 Licensing Lead 
804.205.0797 
 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally 
confidential and or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer 
relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The 
information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is 
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents 
of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, 
please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you. 
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